



Comment [r1]: Recent photograph in Passport size

CURRICULUM VITAE OF THE EXAMINER FOR PH.D. AND MASTER THESE

Assoc. Prof. Dr Asmadi Mohamed Naim
 Islamic Banking & Finance Unit, College of Business
 Universiti Utara Malaysia, 06010 UUM Sintok, Kedah
 Phone (office): +604-9286447, Email: asmadi@uum.edu.my

Comment [r2]: Must be in English language

Comment [r3]: Font size in 11, Times New Roman
Do not italic the name

Comment [r4]: Only university/office address.
Home address is not acceptable

Comment [r5]: Please ensure validity of the address, phone number, fax number and email address.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

1.	BA : University Of Jordan	1997
2.	MA: IIUM. Malaysia	1999
3.	Ph.D: IIUM. Malaysia	2004

Comment [r6]: Name the degree and from which university

Comment [r7]: Year attained

WORKING EXPERIENCE

(within three (3) years working as academic administrator/ industrial)

1.	Lecturer, UUM.	1999-Present
2.	Shari'ah Consultant (Internal adviser) for Hong Leong Islamic Bank since Mei	2008-present

Comment [r8]: Position and place of working

Comment [r9]: Duration of working

FIELD OF SPECIALIZATION

1.	Islamic commercial law (Muamalat contracts)
2.	Islamic banking system and Takaful, Islamic financial system

Comment [r10]: Concisely

PUBLICATION

(Three to five recent publications in related area of specialization)

1.	Asmadi, M. N. (2011). Purchase Undertaking Issues in MushÉrakah MutanÉqilāh Home Financing. ISRA International Journal of Islamic Finance, Vol.3. issue1.
2.	Asmadi, M. N. (2009). "Shari'a Criteria: Issues in Company Investment and Sukuk Issuance in Mixed Activities". The Chancellor Guide to the Legal and Shari'a Aspects of Islamic Finance (Edited by Dar, Humayon and Moghul, Omar). London: Chancellor Publication.
3.	Asmadi Mohamed Naim. (2009). Islamic Banking: An Alternative for Modern banking Communities. ORIENT Journal . Nol.3. Berlin: German Orient Institute. p.34-40.
4.	Asmadi, M. N. & Abdullah, J. (2011). Islamic Banking Operations, Global Islamic Finance Report GIFR 2011. London: BMB Islamic UK Limited

Comment [r11]: Author name, title, year, volume, page number, publisher name
If journal, please mention the name of the journal
Please bold name of the author
Must be from the last 5 years
Feel free to use EPA style if you are familiar with it

RESEARCH / CONSULTANCY / INNOVATION (maximum of three (3) projects research titles or grant i.e. active/complete project)	
1.	Supreme Islamic quality system (siqs) – Islamic financial system. (Main researcher) Grant: FRGS RM40000. Completed 2009.
2.	Literature of Islamic Scholars in Islamic finance and banking. (Main researcher) Grant: INCEIF. RM133000 completed 2009.

Comment [r12]: Title, year, status - completed or still ongoing, and monetary detail if possible